

Default Question Block

Strategic Planning Council

April 7, 2020 Meeting

Please observe the updates provided by each working group and complete the feedback form below. Your evaluation of each working group is important and valuable. All feedback should be submitted by April 14, 2020.

Working Groups

Working Groups	Assignment	Strategic Theme(s)	Group Leader(s)
1. Academic, Student Success, and Enrollment Team (ASSET)	Report out programs and initiatives	1, 2, 3, 4, 5	Dorcas Colvin, Kimberly Taylor-Benns, Lenetta Lee, Tiffany Lee
Constant & True			Leonie Walters
Feel the Roar			Nikoia Forde
Learn. Liberate. Lead.			Marlayne Manley
One Roar			Shelley Mix
Secure the Bag			Kim Anderson
2. Campus Climate	Develop list of initiatives, programs, and policies that are being used or implemented to improve campus climate	1, 5	Gerard Garlic & Nancy Smith
3. Strategic Budgeting	Develop and communicate budget request process	3, 4	Charles Gradowski
4. Space Committee	Space inventory document/update	2	Patricia Joseph
5. Master Planning Committee	Communicate plan and update on progress	4	Dorcas Colvin
6. Assessment	Task stream implementation	2, 4	Nancy Smith
Academic Programs	Report out assessment committees activities and reports	2, 4	Bill Donohue
Student Success			Nancy Smith
Administrative Units			Nancy Smith
7. Academic Programs / General Education	Curriculum coherency	2	Patricia Joseph & Fred-Rick Roundtree
8. Via	Build infrastructure with OIERP, co-curricular, and IT	1, 2	Tiffany Lee & Justin McKenzie
9. Digital Measures	Develop and communicate implementation plan	2, 4	Marion Bernard-Amos
10. Strategic Enrollment Management Plan	Finalize and communicate SEM plan	2, 5	Kimberly Taylor-Benns
11. HR Rewards & Recognition Programs	Develop, communicate, and administer programs	1	Jake Tanksley

1. ASSET Team: Learn. Liberate. Lead. Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

1. ASSET Team: Constant & True Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

1. ASSET Team: One Roar Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

1. ASSET Team: Secure the Bag Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

1. ASSET Team: Feel The Roar Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

2. Campus Climate

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

4. Space Committee

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

5. Master Plan Steering Committee Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

6. Assessment Feedback

- Taskstream
- Student Success Assessment
- Administration Units Assessment

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

6. Assessment: Academic Programs Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

7. Academic Programs / General Education Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

8. Via Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

9. Digital Measures Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

10. Strategic Enrollment Management Plan Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

11. Staff Recognition and Rewards Feedback

Please answer the statements below based on the working group update.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of this WG is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The update was clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The WG is making good progress.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The deliverable is appropriate.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing this working group can improve on?

Additional comments

Strategic Planning Council General Feedback

Council member type:

Please evaluate the Strategic Planning Council (SPC) for the 2019-2020 academic year.

	Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
The purpose of the Council is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
My role on the Council is clear.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The Council should continue to meet twice a semester.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The Council is too large.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
The working groups adequately cover the strategic themes.	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

What is one thing the Council can improve on?

Please provide information on other initiatives occurring around campus that have not been recognized this academic year.

If you would like to assist with planning the Fall 2020 Faculty & Staff Institute, please provide your contact information below.

Name

Department

Email

Thank you for completing this feedback form.

**Please visit the strategic plan implementation page to
view SPC materials.**

Lincoln University does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, disability, or age in its programs and activities. The following person has been designated to handle inquiries regarding the non-discrimination policies:

Gerard Garlic
Director, Office of Institutional Equity
107 Wright Hall
Phone: 484-365-7755
Email: titleix@lincoln.edu

Powered by Qualtrics